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Headquarters

MEMORANDUM FOR: Special Agent in Charge
A11 Field Offices (™ —\

SUBJECT : Project RESISTANCE
_#533 989 1-SB,

. 1. Recent events dictate the advisability of issuing certain
11m1tmg instructions concerning the methods used and degree of
effort expended in collecting information 'in connection wzth subject
case and Operational Support for Recruitment, case \ 1-SB.

2. Effective immediately, and uiitil further. notice, all
" field offices should observe the following guidelines:
No attempts should be made to recruit new informants
or sources ¢ such as campss-or polxce o;f:cxals for the
» @xpress purpose of~obtaining information regardmg
dissident groups, mdzvxduals or activities,

No new requests £or such mformat:.on should be levxed on
.-existing informants or sources.

. . oW
3, The above hm:tanons do not preclude acceptance of
information gratuztously offered by informants or sources, and
field personnel should continue to be on’ ‘the alert for nop-solicited
information which might contribute to the protection of Agency
personnel, projects and installations.

4, Field personnel should continue to collect newspapers, '
perxodmals, flyers, etc. from overt and non-attnbutable sources
in support of Project RESISTANCE

5: It is requested that the above information be disseminated
promptly to all agents, including Resident Agents,
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